AGENDA
ASTORIA CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

Monday, September 14, 2015
7:00 p.m.
2"4 Floor Council Chambers
1095 Duane Street - Astoria OR 97103

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS
(a) Astoria Affordable Housing Study (Community Development)

EXECUTIVE SESSION
(a) ORS 192.660(2)(i) — Evaluation of Public Officers and Employees

THIS MEETING IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE DISABLED. AN INTERPRETER FOR THE
HEARING IMPAIRED MAY BE REQUESTED UNDER THE TERMS OF ORS 192.630
BY CONTACTING JULIE YUILL, CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE, 503-325-5824.




CITY OF ASTORIA

Founded 1811 e incorporated 1856

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 11, 2015
TO: CITY COUNCIL
FROM: BRETT ESTES, CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: AFFORDABLE HOUSING STUDY

The Community Development Department will be facilitating a discussion with City
Council on Monday, September 14" at 7:00 p.m. to review the Affordable Housing
Study. Attached is a copy of the Study. A panel of professionals will be in attendance
to further address this issue.

)¢ <
By:

Kevin Cronin
Community Development Director
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